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Planning Ref: WA/2014/2127 

Our Ref: 14053/TC 

 
22 January 2015 

 
Hilary Hobbs 

Planning Services 
Waverley Borough Council 

The Burys 

Godalming 
GU7 1HR 

 
By email: hilary.hobbs@waverley.gov.uk  

 

Dear Hilary, 
 

WEST CRANLEIGH NURSERIES, ALFOLD ROAD, CRANLEIGH 
THAMES WATER PLANNING CONSULTATION 

 
With reference to the planning application for the site at West Cranleigh Nurseries (WA/2014/2127) I write 

to inform you of correspondence that has been received from Thames Water with regard to the capacity of 

the local waste water infrastructure to accept additional flows from the development. 
 

A formal response to the application was received by Waverley Borough Council from Thames Water 
(Development Planning Department) on 18 December 2014 (Annex A). The response states that “Thames 
Water has identified an inability of the existing waste water infrastructure to accommodate the needs of this 
planning application”. The response to Waverley Borough Council provides supplementary comments 
confirming that “the development forms just part of the much bigger proposal for the area […] and cannot, 
therefore be viewed in isolation”. As a result, infrastructure capacity problems are known or suspected. The 
response refers to “DTS 32285 Land South of High St between Alfold Road & Knowle Lane 425 dwellings”. 
The planning application for the site in question was submitted on behalf of Berkeley Homes in May 2014, 

which lies across Alfold Road from the West Cranleigh Nurseries site. 
 

A pre-development enquiry was submitted to Thames Water by Water Environment Ltd alongside the 
submission of the planning application. The written response to the pre-development enquiry (Annex B) 

reiterates the formal response to the council and states that the catchment planning team have concerns 
that the “local foul sewer network will not be able to accommodate the additional foul flows anticipated from 
the development”. As a direct result, a developer funded impact study was requested to confirm capacity 

within the foul sewerage network. 
 

Following submission of the planning application for the adjacent Berkeley Homes site, Thames Water were 
consulted and a formal response was received by Waverley Borough Council on 8 October 2014 (Annex C). 

This response does not highlight any incapacity problem within the existing system, and states that “Thames 
Water would advise that with regard to sewerage infrastructure capacity, we would not have any objection 
to the above planning application”. This would therefore indicate that there is sufficient capacity within the 

existing system to accommodate the 425 dwellings proposed by the Berkeley Homes application. Lack of 
capacity for the West Cranleigh Nurseries site is therefore assumed to be a direct result of the cumulative 

additional load on the system, should the Berkeley Homes properties also be constructed. 
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On 6 January 2015, Waverley Borough Council confirmed their refusal of planning permission for the Berkley 
Homes site (Annex D). Given that Thames Water confirmed that there were no sewerage infrastructure 

capacity issues associated with construction of a potential 425 additional homes on this site, it must 
therefore be assumed that there is additional capacity available within the existing drainage system.  

 

The Developer Services team at Thames Water were re-consulted by Water Environment Ltd (Annex E) 
following the refusal of the Berkeley Homes site. A response was received (Annex F), which states that “the 
catchment planning team […] no longer feel the need for the impact study on the foul sewer network”. This 
response changes Thames Water’s original position to the West Cranleigh Nurseries application. It is 

therefore requested that Thames Water are formally re-consulted by Waverley Borough Council regarding 

this planning application to confirm that their formal position has adjusted to reflect this updated 
information. 

 
I trust that this has provided you with sufficient information to request an updated formal consultation 

response from Thames Water. If you require any further information, do not hesitate to contact me. 

 
Yours sincerely, 

 

 
Tony Clothier 
PhD, BSc Eng (Civil) 

CEng, CEnv, C.WEM 
Director 

 

 
Enclosures 

- Annex A – Formal response from Thames Water to West Cranleigh Nurseries planning application 
(WA/2014/2127, dated 18 December 2014) 

- Annex B – Formal pre-development enquiry response from Thames Water for West Cranleigh Nurseries 

(dated 19 December 2014) 

- Annex C - Formal response from Thames Water to Berkeley Homes planning application 

(WA/2014/0912, dated 8 October 2014) 

- Annex D – Planning decision from Waverley Borough Council to Berkeley Homes planning application 

(WA/2014/0912, dated 6 January 2015) 

- Annex E – Request for reconsideration from Water Environment Ltd to Thames Water for West 

Cranleigh Nurseries (dated 7 January 2015) 

- Annex F - Updated pre-development enquiry response from Thames Water for West Cranleigh 
Nurseries (dated 15 January 2015) 
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Your Ref: 50041634 (Letter Ref: 1012409219) 

Our Ref: 14053/TC 

7 January 2015 
 

Lance Cooper, Development Engineer 
Thames Water , Developer Services 

3rd Floor West 
Clearwater Court 

Vastern Road 

Reading 
RG1 8DB 

 
Dear Lance, 

 

WEST CRANLEIGH NURSERIES, ALFOLD ROAD, CRANLEIGH –PRE-DEVELOPMENT ENQUIRY 
 

I refer to your letter dated 19 December 2014, and our telephone conversation on 7 January 2015, relating 
to the pre-development enquiry submitted by Water Environment Ltd for the site at West Cranleigh 

Nurseries.  
 

As discussed, I note that your direct written response to our pre-development enquiry states that the 

catchment planning team have concerns that the “local foul sewer network will not be able to accommodate 
the additional foul flows anticipated from the development”. As a direct result, a developer funded impact 

study has been requested to confirm capacity within the foul sewerage network.  
 

An application for planning permission for the site was submitted to Waverley Borough Council in October 

2014 (ref: WA/2014/2127). A formal response to this application was received by Waverley Borough Council 
from Thames Water (Development Planning Department) on 18 December 2014. This reiterates your 

comments, stating that “Thames Water has identified an inability of the existing waste water infrastructure 
to accommodate the needs of this planning application”. The same also applies to clean water supply.  

 

The response to Waverley Borough provides supplementary comments confirming that “the development 
forms just part of the much bigger proposal for the area […] and cannot, therefore be viewed in isolation”. 

As a result, infrastructure capacity problems are known or suspected. The response refers to “DTS 32285 
Land South of High St between Alfold Road & Knowle Lane 425 dwellings”. The planning application for the 

site in question was submitted on behalf of Berkeley Homes in May 2014. 
 

Following submission of the planning application for the Berkeley Homes site, Thames Water were consulted 

and a formal response was received by Waverley Borough Council on 8 October 2014. This response does 
not highlight any incapacity problem within the existing system, and states that “Thames Water would 

advise that with regard to sewerage infrastructure capacity, we would not have any objection to the above 
planning application”. This would therefore indicate that there is sufficient capacity within the existing 

system to accommodate the 425 dwellings proposed by the Berkeley Homes application. Lack of capacity for 

the West Cranleigh Nurseries site is therefore assumed to be a direct result of the cumulative additional load 
on the system, should the Berkeley Homes properties also be constructed. 

 
On 6 January 2015, Waverley Borough Council confirmed their refusal of planning permission for the Berkley 

Homes site. Given that Thames Water confirmed that there were no sewerage infrastructure capacity issues 
associated with construction of a potential 425 additional homes on this site, it must therefore be assumed 

that there is additional capacity available within the existing drainage system.  

 
Cont…/ 

 



Page 2 of 2  

Thames Water – Pre-application Response 
 

Water Environment Limited • Registered in England, Company No. 6022798 
Registered office, Highland House • 165 The Broadway • Wimbledon • London • SW19 1NE 

Directors: ANTONY CLOTHIER PhD, BSc Eng (Civil), GUY LAISTER MSc Eng, BSc Eng (Civil) 

 

 
The West Cranleigh Nurseries site proposes 265 dwelling, considerably fewer than the number proposed and 

agreed on the adjacent Berkeley Homes sites. Given refusal of planning permission for this site, any 
cumulative impact associated with construction of both developments simultaneously is no longer an issue. 

As a result, comments within the official Thames Water response (18 December 2014) no longer apply, and 

therefore the West Cranleigh Nurseries development can be viewed in isolation. Previous confirmation of 
capacity for the Berkeley Homes would therefore indicate that there would be more than sufficient available 

for the proposed development within the existing system. 
 

I trust therefore that a developer-funded impact study is no longer required for the West Cranleigh Nurseries 

site, and that Thames Water are able to reissue their official response to the Waverley Borough Council.  
 
 
Yours sincerely, 

 

 
Tony Clothier 

PhD, BSc Eng (Civil) 
CEng, CEnv, C.WEM 

Director 
 




